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EESTORED CORNER FOR OREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY

Section corner common to Sections 25 and 36 (East gide)
T, 3N, R, 7W, W.M,, Tillamook and Washington Counties,
Oregon.

CRIGINAL

Basalt stone 30" x 18" x 7% (now missing, point falls in slide
area) from which a:

8" Hemlock, bears N47°E 22 lks.; now missing.

18" Yew bears $82°E 51 lks.; now 15" snag, burnt out face with
old axe marks visible, scribes reported destroyed by 1893
Survey.

18" Yew bears S20°W 9 lks.; now 12" stub 1' high, slid down
hill out of place, face and scribes burnt off.

24" Fir bears N66°W 39 lks.; now 30" snag, scribes BT visible,
upper face burnt out.

RESTORED _ Var.213°8

Set 13 x 36n galvanized iron pipe with 3" bronze cap marked
MOREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY T3N R7W R6W S25 S21 536 1957
RS401," 33 inches in ground, in mound of stone, and from which a:

5% Fir bears S6330W 20.7 ft.; scribed T3N R7& S36 BT.
6% Fir bears N230W 14,2 ft.; scribed T3N R7W S25 BT RS401.

Oregon State Beard of Foxeétry metal location poster on 5" Fir
S69°W 2.1 ft. Set 4" x 4" x 60" white painted Cedar post 1.3
SE of pipe. -
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